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H.P. Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(A State Govt. Undertaking) 

Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Below Old MLA Quarters, 
Shimla-171005 HPPTCL 

NO. HPPTCL/TEC-Vol-IV/2021-uus -4S Dated: 9S)-8l 
To 

Chief Engineer (Energy),
Directorate of Energy, GoHP, 
Shanti Bhawan, Phase-ll, Sector-VI,
New Shimla-171009.

Subject: Evacuation arrangementfor Hamshu-l SHP (2 MW) 

Sir: 

Please refer your letter No. 4754-56 dated 11.9.2020. In this context, it is to intimate that IPP 

may evacuate power of Hamshu- in joint mode with Pharari HEP up to 33/220 kV Phojal 

substation.

Yours faithfatly, 

General Mánager (C & D) 

LeC: M/S Snowform Enersy Private Limited, H. No. 99, Ward No. 8, Dhalpur, Distt. 

Kullu-175101 for information and necessary action please 

General Mardager (C & D) 
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